
Agency Name

4/21/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DSP/Nile Michigan State Police Post

551

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 6/20/2021Bid Expiration Date

JAG./ 19198File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 3

Scope Parking Area Improvements (Rebid) Index Number

BOND %

Nowak & Fraus Engineers

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Michigan Paving and Materials Company $740,000.00Bond

2575 Haggerty Road, Suite 100

Canton MI 48188

5.00%

Spartan Construction Group, Inc $762,000.00Bond

PO Box 51487

Livonia MI 48151

5.00%

MKC Group, Inc. $967,400.00Bond

6004 Westside Saginaw Road, Suite E

Bay City MI 48706

5.00%Yes

Rieth-Riley Construction Company, Inc. $998,800.00Bond

P.O. Box 1173

Big Rapids MI 49307

5.00%
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Agency Name

4/21/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

MSP/MSP Training Academy Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 6/20/2021Bid Expiration Date

/ 21060 . SDWFile Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Index Number

BOND %

Williams & Works

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Michigan Paving & Materials Company $1,499,432.28Bond

3566 Millcreek Drive

Comstock Park MI 49321

5.00%

RAS Contracting, Inc. $1,634,047.90Bond

1018 Hogsback Road

Mason MI 48854

5.00%Yes

Tamarack Builders, Inc. $1,786,822.70Bond

P.O. Box 225

Lakeview MI 48850

5.00%Yes

MKC Group, Inc. $1,855,361.99Bond

6004 Westside Saginaw Road, Suite E

Bay City MI 48706

5.00%Yes

Service Disabled Veteran General Contractors, In $1,959,217.18Bond

5501 East Clinton Trail

Eaton Rapids MI 48827

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

4/21/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DNR/ Bay City State Park

751

Available Funds $

Bid Expiration Date

BDW./ 19142File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Playscape Removal & Remediation

Bid opening date and time

Index Number

BOND %

AKT Peerless

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Shaw Contracting Company $84,000.00Bond

509 Morton Street

Bay City MI 48706

5.00%

MKC Group, Inc. $96,860.00

6004 Westside Saginaw Road, Suite E

Bay City MI 48706

Yes

QDV Construction Services, LLC $131,000.00Bond

899 N. Wagner Road

Essexville MI 48732

5.00%Yes

Page 1 of 1751 19142/ . BDW

2

3

1




